

Can we discuss this matter following our 9:00 tomorrow? We usually wind up around 10.



Darnell Earley, ICMA-CM, MPA

Emergency Manager

Flint, MI

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Peter Bade** <pbade@cityofflint.com>

Date: Tue, May 27, 2014 at 2:02 PM

Subject: Re: Order Relevant to PA 436, 141.1550, Sec. 10 (1)

To: Darnell Earley <dearley@cityofflint.com>

Cc: "Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)" <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>, "Byrne, Randall (Treasury)" <ByrneR1@michigan.gov>, "Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)" <KoryznoE@michigan.gov>, "Headen, Frederick (Treasury)" <HeadenF@michigan.gov>

In follow-up to our discussion on Friday, attached is a revised order.

Thanks

On Thu, May 22, 2014 at 1:56 PM, Darnell Earley <dearley@cityofflint.com> wrote:

Since I will be in Lansing, I plan to come in to Treasury.



Darnell Earley, ICMA-CM, MPA

Emergency Manager

Flint, MI

On Thu, May 22, 2014 at 1:32 PM, Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov> wrote:

Wayne Workman to host

Call in – 1- [REDACTED]

Access Code - [REDACTED]

Maxine: Please forward this meeting notice to Peter Bade. Thank you.

--

Peter M. Bade

Chief Legal Officer

City of Flint

p 810.766.7146

f 810.232.2114